Village Board Meeting Minutes December 6, 2022

The Village of Caledonia Board of Trustees held a meeting on Tuesday, December 6, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Village Office.

Members Present: Mayor Scott DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor Jerry O'Donoghue, Trustee Janet Cappotelli, Dorothy Grant-Fletcher and Sarah Santora, Working Foreman Chris Buckley and Code Enforcement Officer Mike Burnside. Absent: OIC Jared Passamonte.

A **motion** was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to approve the November 1, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes; Trustee Santora seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli and Santora

NAY: None

Absent: Trustee Grant-Fletcher, abstain from vote.

A **motion** was made by Trustee Santora to approve the November 7, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes; Trustee Cappotelli seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Trustee Cappotelli and Santora

NAY: None

Absent: Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue and Trustee Grant-Fletcher; abstain from vote.

Open Forum: no comments

Mayor DiLiberto Report – thanked Trustee Cappotelli and Chris Buckley for all their hard work organizing and decorating for the Hometown Holidays weekend. Also, a thank you to the Recreation Commission for another successful Breakfast with Santa. The mayor and Chris Buckley have been working with Alan Garrett on the Tree City USA application. Mayor DiLiberto would like to see the village code amended to better enforce excessive trash. CMCS school teacher Nicki Flint will be taking pictures of the village snow equipment for a class contest. The Trout Festival will be held on June 3rd, 2023. Avon Mayor Freeman held a meeting with the Mayors and Deputy-Mayors in Livingston County to discuss concerns on various topics.

Trustee Cappotelli discussed the Park Revitalization meeting and plans they have to move forward over the winter with fundraising and restructure ideas for Hamilton Park. A representative from Parkitects attended this meeting to present their role in the park upgrades.

Code Enforcement Officer Mike Burnside presented the November CEO Report. Permits were issued for a shed and generator. Construction inspections continue at Upstate Breaker and Cute as a Bee Childcare. Mike attended the Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals meetings, reviewed the solar local law and is working on his annual training. A motion was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to accept the report; Trustee Grant-Fletcher seconded the motion. AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Clerk-Treasurer Ann Marie Grattan presented the November Clerk Report. Submitted were Budget Status Reports for General, Water, Capital and Trust & Agency Funds, a list of revenues and expenditures and the Financial Report & Water Credit Report. Department Supervisors received their Payroll & Contractual Reports. A motion was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to accept the report; Trustee Grant-Fletcher seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Working Foremen Chris Buckley presented the November DPW Report. 6,232,000 gallons of water was pumped and water testing was negative. Water leaks were repaired on Spring Street and Park Place. Eight stakeouts were performed and automatic meters continue to be installed. Leaf pick-up continues until December 8th. Driveway aprons were repaired on Church Street for the winter. The NYSDOT was contacted regarding deer warning signs on the west-end of Main Street. Mayor DiLiberto provided a letter of support for the study. All equipment was serviced for the winter and the plows and salters are ready. A **motion** was made by Trustee Santora to accept the report; Trustee Grant-Fletcher seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

The Police Report for November was ready by Mayor DiLiberto – There were 59 calls for service, five Town of Caledonia assists, four motor vehicle accidents, 15 traffic tickets issued and three arrests. There were vehicle larcenies on McKenzie Place, Pamela Way and in the Mumford area, with no known suspects at this time. The PD assisted the NYS Police with a harassment and Monroe County social services with an investigation. A locker search was conducted with the NY State Police with K-9 units. The overnight snow ordinance is in effect. There was an incident on Barks Road the PD assisted with and a family issue on Graney Road. Shop With a Cop is on December 10th. The Seven Eleven mini-mart has an ongoing harassment issue. A **motion** was made by Trustee Grant-Fletcher to accept the report; Trustee Santora seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

SRO Mike Burnside presented the November SRO Report. There were 18 district requests for police services, nine out-of-building assists, five classroom visits and four emergency drills. Three traffic stops resulted in five tickets. The SRO assisted with an order of protection for a student; probation contacted, and planning of the high school lock down drill. The SRO researched domestic incidents for a school CPS referral, assisted the Livingston County Sherriff's Office and with the K-9 sweep and parents/kindergarten Thanksgiving. There was an ambulance call on campus, a threat incident on a school bus and training for the new SRO officer. A **motion** was made by Trustee Grant-Fletcher to accept the report; Trustee Santora seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Solar Local Law Chapter 106 – tabled.

A **motion** was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to approve Mayor DiLiberto to sign the 2023 Town of Caledonia Police contract; Trustee Grant-Fletcher seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

A **motion** was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to approve Mayor DiLiberto to sign the 2023 Caledonia Fire Department contract; Trustee Cappotelli seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Bills were audited and ordered paid:

Abstract #723, General \$944.76 & Water \$108.73

Abstract #522, Water \$19,983.98

Abstract #107, Capital \$3,769.11

Abstract #724, General \$136,480.95 & Water \$18,232.19

Abstract #523, Water \$17,437.37

A **motion** was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to approve the bills paid; Trustee Grant-Fletcher seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

A **motion** was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to approve the following Budget Transfer; Trustee Cappotelli seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

H5110.400 Streets Contractual \$77,324.08 from H8540.400 Drainage Cont

A **motion** was made by Trustee Santora to approve the following Budget Amendments, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

A3120.120 Police Pers \$2,500 from A9060.800 Medical Insurance A5010.100 Street Pers \$1,250 from A9060.800 Medical Insurance A5110.100 Sup Street Pers \$3,573 from A9060.800 Medical Insurance F8310.100 Water Pers \$1,250 from A9060.800 Medical Insurance F8340.100 T&D Pers \$1,532 from F9060.800 Medical Insurance

A **motion** was made by Trustee Cappotelli to approve Mayor DiLiberto to sign the 2023 Inter-Municipal Agreement Extension; Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

There being no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Grant-Fletcher at 7:30 p.m.; Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and

Santora NAY: None

Ann Marie Grattan Village Clerk-Treasurer